
  Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

 
Wednesday, June 02, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
Linda Austin, Chair                  Oceano Community Services District 
Jeff Lee, Vice Chair       City of Grover Beach 
Caren Ray Russom, Director                   City of Arroyo Grande 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Karen Bright, Director           City of Grover Beach 
Lan George, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Shirley Gibson, Director       Oceano Community Services District 

 
Jun 2, 2021 06:00 PM 

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system. 
Daily: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZYpcuCoqDsiGND5etcGFE-

yR3OXzZYZJ9Xf/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGqqj4jGtKVuBuDRpwQBo_4XfTwpmJHjY15yRrxA
Ad1R07vBLFtCqhFKeL6 

Topic: SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82459060824?pwd=djJZdjI3TWtucGs2ZkM3dkVlSHE2QT09 

Passcode: 768303 
Or One tap mobile : 

US: +14086380968,,82459060824#,,,,*768303#  or +16699006833,,82459060824#,,,,*768303# 
Or Telephone: 

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: +1 408 638 0968  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 301 

715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 876 9923 
Webinar ID: 824 5906 0824 

Passcode: 768303 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keowhuq2zU 

 
 

  

http://www.sslocsd.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZYpcuCoqDsiGND5etcGFE-yR3OXzZYZJ9Xf/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGqqj4jGtKVuBuDRpwQBo_4XfTwpmJHjY15yRrxAAd1R07vBLFtCqhFKeL6
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZYpcuCoqDsiGND5etcGFE-yR3OXzZYZJ9Xf/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGqqj4jGtKVuBuDRpwQBo_4XfTwpmJHjY15yRrxAAd1R07vBLFtCqhFKeL6
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZYpcuCoqDsiGND5etcGFE-yR3OXzZYZJ9Xf/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGqqj4jGtKVuBuDRpwQBo_4XfTwpmJHjY15yRrxAAd1R07vBLFtCqhFKeL6
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82459060824?pwd=djJZdjI3TWtucGs2ZkM3dkVlSHE2QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keowhuq2zU


  Page 2 
 

CANCELLATION OF PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED PUBLIC HEARING 
 
The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District had been pursuing changes to 
the way we collect our service charges from our ratepayers.  In mid-April you may have 
received a public hearing notice similar to the one pictured below. 
 
At the May 5th District Board meeting the District discussed and considered continuing 
to implement changing the billing but decided to remain with our current billing structure.  
 
The District will NOT be holding the noticed Public Hearing and has abandoned efforts 
to modify our billing.  We apologize for any inconvenience the notice and subsequent 
cancellation may have caused. 

  
 

CANCELED 

CANCELED CANCELED 



  Page 3 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

Public Participation: 
 
In order to prevent and mitigate the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, the District, in 
accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, will not make available a physical location from 
which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment. Remote 
public participation is allowed in the following ways: 
 
Community members are encouraged to submit agenda correspondence in advance of 
the meeting via email to the District Secretary at amy@sslocsd.us prior to the 
meeting and will be published on the District website. Agenda correspondence received 
less than 3 hours before the meeting start time may not be posted until after the meeting. 
Members of the public may watch the meeting either on cable Channel 20 or as streamed 
on SLOSPAN https://slo-span.org/static/index.php 
 
Alternatively, members of the public may watch the meeting and speak during general 
Public Comment or on a specific agenda item by logging in to the Zoom webinar using the 
information provided above. Please use the “raise hand” feature to indicate your desire to 
provide public comment. Each speaker will be allowed three minutes to provide input. 
 
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting 

agenda. 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 

• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 
public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or 
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member 
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may 
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order 
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District 

mailto:amy@sslocsd.us
https://slo-span.org/static/index.php


  Page 4 
 

Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the District may 
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in 
advance of the meeting. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2021 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS:  
 
6A. WWTP REDUNDANCY PROJECT UPDATE  
 

Recommendation:  Receive and file the Wastewater Treatment Plant Redundancy 
Project update. 

 
6B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2021-427 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 

2021-22 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHARGES FROM 
THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY TAX 
ROLL 

 
 Recommendation: That the Board approve Resolution No. 2021-427 

authorizing the transmittal of the report to the County to collect District wastewater 
treatment charges from the OCSD service area for Fiscal Year 2021-22 on the 
County Property Tax Roll. 

 
6C.  2021/22 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET; SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR JUNE 16, 2021 

 
1. Recommendation: That the Board Provide Input Regarding the Proposed 

2021-22 Fiscal Year (FY) Budget and,  
2. Set a Noticed Public Hearing for June 16, 2021. 

 
6D. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 

  
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held June 16, 2021, at 6:00 pm. 
This meeting will be held either virtually via ZOOM or depending on the status of 
the COVID-19 Emergency at the Arroyo Grande Council Chambers, 215 East Branch 
Street, Arroyo Grande, California 93420 



VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AGP VIDEO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE APRIL 2021 051121-5276 7080 460.00 460.00
AIRFLOW FILTER SERVICES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 54215 5277 8030 133.08 133.08
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS DENTAL JUNE 5278 815.10 815.10
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 04/30; 05/07 5279 7025 661.86 661.86
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI140650; BPI141328 5280 8050 12,198.73 12,198.73
CAREN RAY RUSSOM BOARD SERVICE MAY 5, 2021 5281 7075 100.00 100.00
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS 04/29/21-05/28/21 5282 7013 319.95 319.95
CITY OF GROVER BEACH AGENCY BILLING MARCH 2021 5283 7091 1,755.75 1,755.75
COASTAL ROLLOFF SERVICE RUBBISH APRIL 2021 5284 7093 1,621.00 1,621.00
ENGEL & GRAY, INC. BIOSOLIDS HANDLING APRIL 2021 5285 7085 7,276.88 7,276.88
EVERYWHERE RIGHT NOW COMPUTER SUPPORT MAY 2021 5286 100.00 100.00
FED EX OFFICE SUPPLY'S MULTIPLE 5287 7078 62.65 62.65
GRAINGER SAFETY 9879874940 5288 8056 37.92 37.92
HOPKINS TECHNICAL PRODUCTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3621300483 5289 8030 609.07 609.07
I.I. SUPPLY, INC. SAFETY 76808 5290 8056 29.99 29.99
JB DEWAR FUEL 111538 5291 8020 136.93 136.93
JEFF LEE BOARD SERVICE MAY 5, 2021 5292 7075 100.00 100.00
LINDA AUSTIN BOARD SERVICE MAY 5, 2021 5293 7075 100.00 100.00
MKN, INC. REDUNDANCY 8981 5294 20-7080 4,464.02 16,602.11

DIGESTER NO. 2 REHAB 26-8060 12,138.09
MINERS HARDWARE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE APRIL 2021 5295 8030 62.65 62.65
MNS ENGINEERS, INC. REDUNDANCY CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 5296 20-7080 51,106.03 51,106.03
NBS ADVERTISING 321100178 5297 16,547.33 16,547.33
POLYDYNE PLANT CHEMICALS 1502028; 1539892 5298 8050 15,829.13 15,829.13
PRAXAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 03/20/21-04/20/21 5299 7032 39.63 39.63
SAFETY KLEEN FUEL 85805929 5300 8020 201.10 201.10
SANTA MARIA FAMCON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 5301 8030 359.29 757.19

STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE SLUDGE BED WATER VALVES 397.90
SO CAL GAS GAS 04/01/21-04/30/21 5302 7092 3,245.23 3,245.23
SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY RUBBISH MAY 2021 5303 7093 394.20 394.20
UMPQUA BANK CREDIT CARD APRIL 2021 5304 3,458.43 3,458.43
VWR INTERNATIONAL LAB SUPPLIES 2021-035 5305 8040 295.79 295.79
SSLOCSD TRANSFER APRIL 2021 5306 95,968.94 95,968.94
AUTOSYS, NC SCADA REISSUE  2768 050521-5307 20-7060
AUTOSYS, LLC SCADA REISSUE 005; 0010 5308 20-7060
ALLTECH COMPUTERS COMPUTER SUPPORT 2289223 051921-5309 7082 160.56 160.56
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES OFFICE SUPPLY'S 565381 5310 8045 8.00 8.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 05/14/2021 5311 7025 305.67 305.67
AUTOSYS SCADA 0013; 0017 5312 20-7060 6,791.46 6,791.46
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI145000 5313 8050 6,219.02 6,219.02
CARRIE TROUP, CPA FISCAL SERVICES DECEMBER 2020 THRU APRIL 2021 5314 7083 2,388.00 2,388.00
ERGO TECH CONTROLS SCADA 1602943 5315 20-7060 4,953.76 4,953.76
I.I. SUPPLY SAFETY 76859; 76860 5316 8056 413.68 413.68
JB DEWAR FUEL 11827 5317 8020 135.36 135.36
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL APRIL 2021 5318 7071 6,788.50 6,788.50
MICHAEL ARIAS CERTIFICATIONS OPERATIONS CERT RENEWAL 5319 7055 150.00 150.00
NEWEGG BUSINESS SCADA 1303355061 5320 20-7060 495.80 495.80
PACIFIC RESOURCES SERVICES REDUNDANCY CMA ADMINISTRATION 5321 20-7080 4,313.28 4,313.28
PG&E ELECTRIC 04/12/21-05/10/21 5322 7091 14,487.53 14,487.53
REGIONAL GOVT. SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES APRIL 2021 5323 7005 2,201.95 2,201.95
SANTA MARIA FAMCON STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE SLUDGE BED WATER VALVES 5324 26-8065 314.29 314.29
VWR SCIENTIST LAB SUPPLY'S 2021-036 5325 8040 264.88 264.88
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 05/21/2021 052621-5326 7025 327.05 327.05
AT&T COMMUNICATIONS 05/11/21-06/10/21 5327 7013 455.12 455.12
FARM SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 84167 5328 8030 15.88 15.88
FGL AGRICULTURAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 181448A 5329 7078 346.00 346.00
I.I. SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLY'S 77100 5330 8056 43.43 43.43
JAN PRO STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 18-001360 5331 8060 333.00 333.00
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY SUPPORT 5332 20-7080 54,097.75 54,097.75
MNS ENGINEERS REDUNDANCY CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 5333 20-7080 81,047.57 81,047.57
OEC ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 2102845 5334 7086 133.00 133.00
PETROLEUM SOLIDS CONTROL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE RENTAL CENTRIFUGE 5335 8030 1,350.00 1,350.00
READY REFRESH ADMIN OFFICE 04/25/21-05/24/21 5336 8035 166.10 166.10
RINCON CONSULTANTS BIOLOGICAL MONITORING APRIL 2021 5337 20-7080 651.25 14,695.85

COASTAL HAZARDS MONITORING APRIL 2021 19-7020 14,044.60
R.S. FIRE PROTECTION SAFETY SUPPLY'S ANNUAL INSPECTION 5338 8056 655.00 655.00
STANLEY SECURITY ALARMS MARCH 2021 5339 7011 75.55 75.55
TOTAL 435,159.71 435,159.71

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER

6/2/2021

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 051121-7276 to 052621-5339 together with the supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the 
requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and warrants.



 

Item 5B. Page 1 
 

 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

__________ 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Virtual Zoom Meeting of Wednesday, May 5, 2021 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chair Austin called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Linda Austin, Chair, Oceano Community Services District 

Jeff Lee, Vice Chair, City of Grover Beach 
Caren Ray Russom, Director, City of Arroyo Grande 

      
District Staff: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
  Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
  Keith Collins, District Legal Counsel 
  Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Director Lee led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

Approved unanimously by roll call vote as presented. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

Julie Tacker provided comment on her February 1, 2021 Public Records Request. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 7, 2021 
5C. Request Approval to Purchase Street Sweeper 
 

There was no Public Comment. 
 

Motion: Director Ray Russom motioned to approve Consent Agenda as p.  
Second:  Director Lee 
                                                                                          

  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 



 

Item 5B. Page 2 
 

  6. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

6A. CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET 
REVIEW 
 
This item was presented in PowerPoint by Bookkeeper Amy Simpson.   
 
The Board thanked staff for staying on top of costs. 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 
 

6B. MODIFICATION AND UPDATE PLACING THE FY 2021/22 DISTRICT RATES 
AND CHARGES ON THE COUNTY TAX ROLL (MODIFIED SCHEDULE) 

 
Administrator Ghent and Legal Counsel Collins presented this Report in 
PowerPoint.   
 
The Board had a lengthy discussion regarding completion of the process for the 
2021/2022 tax rolls.  Director Austin provided insight on how smooth the process 
is working for the Community of Oceano.     
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
Motion: Director Ray Russom motioned to direct staff to cease efforts to 

move billing to County tax roll and continue with agency billing. 
Second: Director Lee 
 
Action: Approved 2-1 by roll call vote. 
 

Ayes: Directors Ray Russom and Lee 
Noes: Chair Austin 

 
6C. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 

 
Administrator Ghent presented the Administrators Report.  He updated the Board 
on Tentative Items. 
 
Plant Superintendent Mychal Jones presented the Plant Operations Report.  He 
reported that during the reporting period of April 1st – April 30th the District’s facility 
met its Permit limitations as required under the State of California’s NPDES Permit.  
All analysis was within Permit limitations.  He provided Operations and 
Maintenance Tasks, Work Orders completed, Training and Call Outs that were 
completed during this reporting period.  He reported that the District is creating a 
time lapse video of the Redundancy Project. 
 
The Board requested that the video be posted on social media. 
 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 
 



 

Item 5B. Page 3 
 

7. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Agency designated representatives: Jeremy Ghent   
Employee organization: SEIU 
 
The Board went into Closed Session at 7:21. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 7:21 p.m. 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 
 



Item 6A. Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Staff Report 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Date:  June 2, 2021 
 
Subject: WWTP REDUNDANCY PROJECT UPDATE  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive and file the Wastewater Treatment Plant Redundancy Project update. 

BACKGROUND: 

The District has been working to develop the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Redundancy 
Project, the largest capital improvement project the District has undertaken since the 1986 WWTP 
Improvements. The project is intended to allow major process units to be removed from service 
for maintenance or repairs without risking violation of effluent permit limits. The project includes 
the following main components: 

• Two activated sludge (AS) aeration basins  
• One new secondary clarifier 
• Fixed film reactor (FFR) effluent and primary effluent pump station 
• Waste activated sludge (WAS) thickener with modifications to existing 

dewatering platform 
• Blower, electrical, and motor control center (MCC) building 
• Yard piping  
• Site improvements 
• Instrumentation and controls 
• Electrical systems 
• Floodproofing of critical plant systems 
• Rehabilitation of existing secondary clarifier 
• New generator to provide backup power for new facilities 

 
The project construction documents were circulated for bid in September and bids were 
received in November 2020. After review and evaluation the contract was awarded to J.R. 
Filanc Construction Company, Inc., (Filanc) in December 2020 and Notice to Proceed was 
issued January 25, 2021. MNS Engineers, Inc., (MNS) is serving as the Construction Manager, 
Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc., (Kennedy Jenks) is the Design Engineer, and MKN & 
Associates, Inc., (MKN) is supporting as the District’s Project Manager. 
 



Item 6A. Page 2 
 

 

DISCUSSION: 

This quarterly Project update covers the months of February, March, and April. 
 
Schedule Summary: 
 

Notice to Proceed: January 25, 2021 Contract time elapsed 112 

Original Contract Duration 900 Contract time remaining 788 

Current Contract Duration  900 Change order days: 0 

Current Completion Date July 14, 2023 Weather days: 0 

Percent complete by time 12%   

Notes:  
1. Durations are in calendar days. 
2. Schedule summary drafted on May 17, 2021. 

Budget Summary: 
The budget summaries were drafted on May 17, 2021 and based on the invoices received and 
costs incurred to date.  
 
Construction Contract: 
 

Contract Award $26,939,042.00 Contract Earnings to 
Date $1,403,067.00 

Contract Changes  $0.00   

Current Contract $26,939,042.00   

Change Order Percent 0% Percent Complete by 
Cost 5.21% 

There are no changes in construction cost to date. However, Work Change Directive No. 1 issued 
a not to exceed (NTE) amount of $27,508 to cover work required to relocate the District’s water 
service line, which was found to be in a different location than shown on the plans and required 
relocation to protect it from the project work. The cost is anticipated to come in well under the 
NTE amount and will be incorporated into the contract via change order once all documentation 
is received and verified.  
 
Overall Project Budget: 
A summary of the overall project budget, including construction and professional services costs 
is provided in the table below. Additional details are attached. The cost for the PG&E service 
relocation and abandonment of the retired facilities was determined in February and added to the 
budget as a construction cost. The construction contingency was reduced accordingly. The 
original budgeted construction contingency was approximately 12.5% of the construction cost. 
The current contingency budget is approximately 11.8% of the construction cost. 



Item 6A. Page 3 
 

 
 
 

Description Budget Spent to Date Balance to Finish 

Construction (Bid Price) $26,939,042 $1,403,067 $25,535,975 

Construction Contingency $3,192,045 $0 $3,192,045 

PG&E Service Cost $161,866 $161,866 $0 

Subtotal (Construction + 
Construction Contingency + 
PG&E Service Cost) 

$30,292,953 $1,564,933 $28,728,020 

Professional Services Costs $6,740,493 $2,964,929 $3,775,564 

Professional Services 
Contingency $361,163 $0 $361,163 

Total $37,400,000 $4,529,861 $32,864,748 

Summary of Work: 

• During the month of February, Filanc and Taft Electric mobilized construction trailers and 
equipment/material storage boxes (“Conex” boxes/shipping containers) to the Project site. 
Filanc provided technical submittals for review and Taft Electric initiated coordination with 
PG&E and AT&T. 

• The month of March consisted largely of site preparation and further mobilization. 
Construction trailers were connected to temporary utilities and Taft electric continued 
preparation for the relocation of PG&E utilities. Filanc installed the appropriate BMPs per 
the approved water pollution control plan, cleared the staging area, began potholing, and 
graded the main work zone to a 9-foot elevation. A temporary storm drain was installed to 
route stormwater around the main work zone and an electrical line was relocated away 
from the vicinity of the primary clarifier.  

• During the month of April, Filanc completed preparatory work for the ground improvements 
and installed settlement monitoring control points. The following work was also completed: 

o Filanc’s subcontractor Taft Electric completed the infrastructure installation for 
both PG&E and AT&T, passing PG&E inspection on the second attempt on April 
22, 2021. Although PG&E has provided an installation date of June 7-8, 2021, an 
appeal to PG&E for an expedited date has been filed to keep the project moving.  

o The Baseline Settlement Monitoring Report was provided on April 23, 2021. The 
compaction grouting crew was mobilized on April 27th with completion of the 
compaction grout columns anticipated in early May. 

o Filanc/Keller submitted RFI 36.1, proposing a revised VSC alignment to avoid 
conflicts with the existing conduits. The RFI was approved by the Project Design 
team on April 28th; however, PG&E abandoned the wire on April 29-30th.  



Item 6A. Page 4 
 

o Filanc began work on relocating the WWTP’s 2-inch water service line. The water 
line requires relocation as it was located 20 feet from the location shown on the 
drawings; within the VSC area, and what would be underneath the future blower 
building and aeration basins. The work is being done under Work Change Directive 
No.1 on a time and material basis and will be included in Change Order No.1 for 
project incorporation.  

 
Anticipated Upcoming Work: 

Anticipated upcoming work over the next two months includes the following activities: 

• Filanc will complete the water line relocation and continue potholing existing facilities as 
needed.  

• Filanc’s subcontractor Keller will compete installation of the compaction grout columns 
and will mobilize equipment and begin installation of the VSCs, with completion anticipated 
in early June. Testing will be completed afterwards to verify design intent in met by the 
complete ground improvements. 

• Taft Electric will continue coordination with PG&E and AT&T as well as begin installation 
of the electrical trench along the access road from the District parking lot, working toward 
the WWTP front gate. 

• Filanc will install the groundwater dewatering system, including dewatering wells, desilting 
tank, piping and appurtenances. 

• Filanc will perform initial excavation in the main work area for the aeration basin and 
secondary clarifier, install the load tranfer platform section for the aeration basin, and 
begin rebar and concrete work for Secondary Clarifier #2. 

 
 
Fiscal Consideration: 
 
The WWTP Redundancy Project budget and financing plan were updated after bids were 
received in November 2020. The project is being financed through Certificates of Participation 
and a loan from USDA Rural Development. Project costs are consistent with the budget.   
 
 
Attachments: 

 
1. Construction Photos February 8 – April 30, 2021 
2. MNS Monthly Report Executive Summaries – February, March, April 2021  
3. WWTP Redundancy Project Budget Status – May 17, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
  

 
Activated sludge aeration basin location_2021.02.08 

 
Diesel tank and MCC building location_2021.02.08 

 
Secondary Clarifier location_2021.02.08 



 

 
  

 
Site Overview_2021.03.12 

 
Temporary Construction Access Road_2021.03.18 



 

 
 
  

 
Hand-Hole Box Installation_2021.04.19 

 
Installing Pipe Bedding for Water Line Relocation_2021.04.26 

 



 

 

 
Compaction Grouting_2021.04.27 

 

 
Site Overview_2021.04.30 



2 

South County San Luis Obispo Sanitation District – WWTP Redundancy Project 

Construction Manager’s Monthly Status Report 
February 2021 

Executive Summary 

Project-at-a-Glance 

Award Price: $26,939,042.00 Change Orders: $0.00 

Current Price: $26,939,042.00 Change Order Percent: 0.00% 

Notice to Proceed: 25 January 2021 To Date*: $0.00 

Contract Time: 900 calendar days This Period: $0.00 

Contract Completion: 14 July 2023 Percent Complete: 0.00% 

Schedule Completion: 14 July 2023 % of Time Lapsed: 
(35 calendar days) 

3.89% 

Liquidated Damages: $0.00 

* Accounts for progress payments approved prior to 28 February 2021.

February: The Project is in the Site Mobilization phase. Pre-Work and Pre-Groundbreaking submittals were accepted 
as complete February 25, 2021.  

March: The construction trailers and staging area will be setup and occupied. The Contractor will install BMPs per the 
Water Pollution Control Plan, begin potholing and trenching for the PG&E service relocation, and grading the main 
work area to an elevation of 8 foot.  

Meetings this Month: Weekly Construction Meetings, Stormwater Pollution Prevention Workshop 

Key Project Indicator Grades:  

Project Schedule: A Safety: A 

Project Cost: A Contract Administration: A- 

Critical Issues: 

Community Workforce Agreement: The Project is in compliance with the CWA. To ensure continued compliance with 
the CWA, all subcontractors must submit a Letter of Assent and attend a Pre-Job Meeting prior to work on-site.  

Biological: The Pre-Construction biological surveys were completed.  

Long Lead Times: Lead times on electrical components is being investigated. 

Risk Management Log: The Risk Management Log has been updated. Key Items at this stage of the Project include 
monitoring change orders, unintended consequences of construction, and unknown underground utilities.  

Item 6A. Attachment No. 2



2 

 

South County San Luis Obispo Sanitation District – WWTP Redundancy Project  

Construction Manager’s Monthly Status Report  
March 2021               

Executive Summary 

Project-at-a-Glance 
 
Award Price: $26,939,042.00 Change Orders: $0.00 

Current Price: $26,939,042.00 Change Order Percent: 0.00% 

Notice to Proceed: 25 January 2021 To Date*: $0.00 

Contract Time: 900 calendar days This Period: $0.00 

Contract Completion: 14 July 2023 Percent Complete: 0.00% 

Schedule Completion: 14 July 2023 % of Time Lapsed: 
(65 calendar days) 

7.22% 

Liquidated Damages: $0.00   

* Accounts for progress payments approved prior to 31 March 2021.  

March: Setup was completed for construction trailers and staging area and on-site staff have been able to occupy the 
trailers. The Contractor installed BMPs per the Water Pollution Control Plan, began potholing and trenching for the 
PG&E service relocation, and graded the main work area to an elevation of 9 foot.   

April: In April, the Contractor will complete setup of the settlement monitoring control points, continue work on the 
PG&E service relocation, and begin compaction grouting.  

Meetings this Month: Weekly Construction Meetings, Settlement Monitoring & Mass Excavation/Shoring Discussions, 
Community Workforce Agreement Discussion 

Key Project Indicator Grades:  

Project Schedule: A Safety: A   

Project Cost: A Contract Administration: A-   

Critical Issues: 

Community Workforce Agreement: The Project is in compliance with the CWA. To ensure continued compliance with 
the CWA, all subcontractors must submit a Letter of Assent and attend a Pre-Job Meeting prior to work on-site.  

Biological: Biological surveys were conducted as required. MNS staff was trained to act as On-Site Monitors and will 
be able to conduct the CA Red Legged Frog check in open holes/trenches and standing water.  

Long Lead Times: Long lead times on equipment has been discussed in progress meetings. The Contractor is 
expediting submittals to the extent possible and is tracking lead times.   

Risk Management Log: The Risk Management Log has been updated. Key Items at this stage of the Project include 
monitoring change orders, unintended consequences of construction, and unknown underground utilities.  

Item 6A. Attachment No. 2



2 

 

South County San Luis Obispo Sanitation District – WWTP Redundancy Project  

Construction Manager’s Monthly Status Report  
April 2021              

Executive Summary 

Project-at-a-Glance 
 
Award Price: $26,939,042.00 Change Orders: $0.00 

Current Price: $26,939,042.00 Change Order Percent: 0.00% 

Notice to Proceed: 25 January 2021 To Date*: $1,403,067.00 

Contract Time: 900 calendar days This Period: $1,403,067.00 

Contract Completion: 14 July 2023 Percent Complete: 5% 

Schedule Completion: 14 July 2023 % of Time Lapsed: 
(95 calendar days) 

10.56% 

Liquidated Damages: $0.00   

* Accounts for progress payments approved prior to 30 April 2021.  

April: Setup for the settlement monitoring control points was completed and compaction grouting started. The PG&E 
and AT&T infrastructure installation was complete and PG&E installation scheduling is in progress. Potholing the site 
continued.   

May: In May, the Contractor will complete compaction grouting, start the Vibro Stone Column (VSC) installation, 
continue work on the electrical trenches, potholing of the existing utilities, and coordination with PG&E and AT&T.   

Meetings this Month: Weekly Construction Meetings, Community Workforce Agreement Pre-Job Meeting, Demolition 
Coordination Meetings, Compaction Grouting and VSC Pre-Construction Meetings 

Key Project Indicator Grades:  

Project Schedule: B Safety: A   

Project Cost: A Contract Administration: B   

Critical Issues: 

Community Workforce Agreement: The Project is in compliance with the CWA. To ensure continued compliance with 
the CWA, all subcontractors must submit a Letter of Assent and attend a Pre-Job Meeting prior to work on-site.  

Biological: MNS staff conducted CA Red Legged Frog checks in open holes/trenches and standing water each morning 
and coordinated WEAP training of new on-site personnel.  

Long Lead Times: Long lead times on equipment has been discussed in progress meetings. The Contractor is 
expediting submittals to the extent possible and is tracking lead times.   

Risk Management Log: The Risk Management Log has been updated. Key Items at this stage of the Project include 
monitoring change orders, unintended consequences of construction, and unknown underground utilities.  

Item 6A. Attachment No. 2



SSLOCSD WWTP Redundancy Project Budget Status
Updated 17‐May‐21

Description Original Budget Notes Revised Budget Notes Earned Previously
This Period 

(Feb ‐ Apr '21) Total Spent to Date Balance to Finish
Construction Costs
Construction (Bid Price) 26,939,042$           26,939,042$           ‐$   1,403,067.00$           1,403,067.00$           25,535,975$           
PG&E Service Cost ‐$   161,866$                 4 ‐$   161,865.62$              161,865.62$              ‐$  
Construction Contingency 3,353,911$              1 3,192,045$             4 ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   3,192,045$             
Subtotal Construction + Construction Contingency 30,292,953$           30,292,953$           ‐$   1,564,932.62$          1,564,932.62$           28,728,020.11$     
Professional Services Costs
Engineering Design + Bid Suport + Engr Service During Construction (KJ) 2,781,737$              2,781,737$             1,935,456.58$            131,305.88$              2,066,762.46$           714,975$                
Operations Services ‐ Startup, Training, O&M (Estimated) 300,000$                 300,000$                 ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   300,000$                
Construction Management (MNS) 2,616,120$              2,616,120$             146,766.69$               228,064.57$              374,831.26$              2,241,289$             
Legal/Admin Costs (Estimated) 669,921$                 705,758$                 3 221,276$   25,509$   246,785$   458,973$                
Legal (Estimated) 50,000$   50,000$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   50,000$  
Admin (MKN) 500,093$                 535,930$                 3 181,275.66$               21,196.18$                202,471.84$              333,458.16$           
Community Workforce Administration (Pacific Resources) 79,828$   79,828$   ‐$   4,313.28$                  4,313.28$   75,515$  
Development of Community Workforce Agreement 40,000$   40,000$   40,000.00$                 ‐$   40,000.00$                 ‐$  

Prequalification of Contractors 22,000$   22,000$   21,506.39$                 ‐$   21,506.39$                 493.61$  
County Permits, Inspections, and Related Fees (Estimated) 314,878$                 314,878$                 224,158$   30,885.28$                255,044$   59,834$  
CEQA 191,504$                 191,504$                 191,504.00$               ‐$   191,504.00$              ‐$  
NEPA documentation for USDA application 29,815$   30,849$   30,849.35$                 ‐$   30,849.35$                 ‐$  
Permits, inspections, other fees (estimated) 7,800$   6,766$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   6,766$  
Biological Monitoring (Rincon) 85,759$   85,759$   1,805.00$   30,885.28$                32,690.28$                 53,069$  

Subtotal of Soft Project Costs 6,704,656$              6,740,493$             2,549,164$                 415,765$                   2,964,929$                3,775,564$             
Professional services contingency 397,000$                 2 361,163$                 3 ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   361,163.00$           
Total (Budgets rounded up to the nearest $10,000) 37,400,000$           37,400,000$           2,549,164$                 1,980,698$                4,529,861$                32,864,748$           

Notes:
1. Construction contingency is recommended at 12.45% based on 15% for estimated higher risk items and 10% for estimated lower risk items.
2. Professional services contingency is recommended at 10% for future non‐construction expenditures based on uncertainty in construction schedule and level of effort for professional services, including engineering, construction
management, biological monitoring, and administrative services
3. Estimated total cost for Admistrative Services has increased based on project duration. The professional services contingecy was reduced accordingly.
4. PG&E Service costs were realized in February 2021. The construction contingency was reduced accordingly.

Item 6A Attachment No. 3



Item 6B. Page 1 
  

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

          STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:  June 2, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-427 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL 

YEAR 2021-22 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE 
COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 1. That the Board approve Resolution No. 2021-427 authorizing the transmittal of the report 

to the County to collect District wastewater treatment charges from the OCSD service 
area for Fiscal Year 2021-22 on the County Property Tax Roll. 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June 1, 2016 meeting, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347 directing staff to work 
with the County to collect current and delinquent wastewater treatment charges from the 
community of Oceano via the annual property tax bills versus direct billing by the District.   The 
District now receives its wastewater treatment charges from Oceano via collections made by the 
County on the property tax rolls. 
 
In preparation for this item, NBS (District’s billing consultant), prepared the required report 
(Attachment 1) that identifies each parcel of real property by address and Assessor’s Parcel 
Number (APN) and associated charges for wastewater treatment and facilities for said parcel for 
Fiscal Year 2021-22.   The charges conform to the rate structure established by Ordinance No. 
2016-01 adopted by the Board on March 2, 2016. 
 
A copy of the Report is available at the District office and District website for public inspection. 
  
Attachment 1:  SSLOCSD Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 2021-22 

Annual Report and Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 
2021-22 Levy Roll 

  
 

 



Item 6B. Page 2 
  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO 
FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY 

CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 
 

WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, 
the District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for 
wastewater services and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, 

the District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for 
wastewater services and facilities for a period of five years; and 

 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution 

adopted by at least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of 
wastewater services and facilities charges annually on the property tax roll; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2016, the District Board directed staff to proceed with 

collecting charges on the property tax roll for the community of Oceano, 
pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the 

"Report") containing a description of each parcel of real property subject 
to the wastewater services and facilities charge and the amount of that 
charge for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 2021/22, computed in 
conformity with Ordinance No. 2016-001, which report is filed with the 
District at its District office, available for public inspection, and incorporated 
herein by reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the 

wastewater services and facilities charges described therein to the San Luis 
Obispo County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2021/22 tax 
roll. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District: 

 
1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report 

on the wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and 
approves the Report and each wastewater services and facilities 
charge as submitted; and 

 
2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the 

San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents 
with the Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities 
charges set forth in the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2021/22. 



Item 6B. Page 3 
  

 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District held June 2, 2021. 

 
 

__________________________ 
BOARD CHAIR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 

 
 

 

 
CONTENTS: 

 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 



nbsgov.com 

Prepared by: 

Corporate Headquarters 
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 
Toll free: 800.676.7516 

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Annual Report For: 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge 

May 2021 

Item 6B. Attachment



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

1600 Aloha Place 
Oceano, CA 93445 

Phone - (805) 489-6666 

DISTRICT BOARD 

Linda Austin, Chair 

Jeff Lee, Vice Chair 

Caren Ray Russom, Director 

NBS 

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director 

Adina McCargo, Associate Director 

Miranda Ray, Administrator 

Item 6B. Attachment



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction ..................................................................................................................... 1 

Wastewater Treatment Rates ........................................................................................... 2 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Listing .................................................................. 3 

Resolution For Fiscal Year 2021/22 ................................................................................... 4 

Item 6B. Attachment



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2021/22 Annual Report 1 

INTRODUCTION 

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) is a special district that provides 

wastewater treatment services to the communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. The 

District is located in southwestern San Luis Obispo County, California, approximately 15 miles south of the 

City of San Luis Obispo. The District serves a population of roughly 38,000 as well as commercial, industrial, 

and institutional accounts within its service area. 

The District was formed in 1963 and is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) who 

are appointed by the governing bodies of its three member agencies: the Cities of Arroyo Grande and 

Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. Following the completion of a Wastewater 

Financial Plan & Rate Study dated February 17, 2016 and a noticed public hearing in compliance with the 

requirements of the California Constitution Article 13D (Proposition 218), the Board adopted new rates to 

meet the District’s funding needs.  

The Board desires to place the wastewater treatment charges for the service area within the Oceano 

Community Services District on the San Luis Obispo County tax rolls with the levy for the 2021/22 fiscal 

year. The Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach will continue to bill on behalf of the District at this 

time. 

The Wastewater Treatment Service Charge is levied pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code, 

Sections 5471 et seq. Payment of the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge for each parcel will be made 

in the same manner and at the same time as payments are made for property taxes. This report contains 

the necessary data required to establish the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge and is submitted to the 

Board Secretary for filing in the office of the Board Secretary where it shall remain open for public 

inspection.

Item 6B. Attachment



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2021/22 Annual Report  2 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES 

To provide the revenue to keep up with the increase in projected revenue needs, the District adopted a 

wastewater treatment rate increase for the five years, effective from July 1, 2016 through July 1, 2019.  

Rates effective July 1, 2019 are applied to parcels for Fiscal Year 2021/22.  Residential users will continue 

to pay a flat monthly charge per dwelling unit, and nonresidential users will pay a fixed monthly charge 

that varies by specific factors, listed below. The following table shows the adopted rates: 

 

 Monthly Service Charge Effective On or After: 

Land Use Classification July 1, 2016 July 1, 2017 July 1, 2018 July 1, 2019 

Residences & Apartments $  19.60 $  21.56 $  23.52 $  25.48 

Hotel Units with Kitchens 17.14 18.85 20.56 22.27 

Hotel Units without Kitchens 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Hotel Room 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Commercial Establishments 
  Each additional employee above 5 

8.81 
1.77 

9.69 
1.95 

10.57 
2.13 

11.45 
2.31 

Beauty Shops 
  Each additional operator above 5 

17.63 
2.66 

19.39 
2.93 

21.15 
3.20 

22.91 
3.47 

Eating Establishments w/o Grinders 
  Each additional 5 seats above 30 

27.43 
4.12 

30.17 
4.53 

32.91 
4.94 

35.65 
5.35 

Restaurants (w/ Grinders) <30 seats 
  Restaurants (w/ Grinders) over 30 seats 

44.09 
61.72 

48.50 
67.89 

52.91 
74.06 

57.32 
80.23 

Laundromats – per washing machine 
  Minimum Charge 

12.63 
37.91 

13.89 
41.70 

15.15 
45.49 

16.41 
49.28 

Service Stations – no wash/ rack 
Service Stations – with wash/ rack 

51.92 
74.47 

57.11 
81.92 

62.30 
89.37 

67.49 
96.82 

Factories 
  Each additional employee above 20 

29.39 
1.47 

32.33 
1.62 

35.27 
1.77 

38.21 
1.92 

Churches 
  Per ADA with elementary school 
  Per ADA with other school 

16.26 
0.49 
0.72 

17.89 
0.54 
0.79 

19.52 
0.59 
0.86 

21.15 
0.64 
0.93 

Bottling Plants 35.28 38.81 42.34 45.87 

Schools (Non-boarding) 
  Per ADA with elementary school   
  Per ADA with other school 

9.76 
0.49 
0.72 

10.74 
0.54 
0.79 

11.72 
0.59 
0.86 

12.70 
0.64 
0.93 

Schools (Boarding) 
  Per ADA with elementary school 
  Per ADA with other school 

9.80 
0.98 
1.38 

10.78 
1.08 
1.52 

11.76 
1.18 
1.66 

12.74 
1.28 
1.80 

Trailer/ Mobile Home Space 11.77 12.95 14.13 15.31 

RV Dump Stations – Less than 50 svcs 91.12 100.23 109.34 118.45 

 

 

Item 6B. Attachment



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2021/22 Annual Report  3 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING 

A list of parcels subject to the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge within the District as shown on the 

last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Assessor of San Luis Obispo County is on file in the office of the 

Board Secretary of the District and included on the following pages. The list contains a description of each 

parcel receiving such services and the amount of the charge for each parcel for the year.  

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller to be an 

invalid parcel number for the fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be 

identified and resubmitted to the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be 

levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and 

assessment rate described in this Report as approved by the District Board. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-011-015 A/E 1.0 $443.16

061-011-016 G 1.0 427.80

061-011-044 P 35.0 6,430.20

061-011-046 E 1.0 137.40

061-011-047 E 1.0 137.40

061-011-048 E 1.0 137.40

061-012-003 A 2.0 611.52

061-012-005 E 1.0 137.40

061-012-006 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-012-008 A 4.0 1,223.04

061-012-013 G 1.0 427.80

061-012-015 A 2.0 611.52

061-012-016 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-025 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-026 A 2.0 611.52

061-012-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-036 A 9.0 2,751.84

061-012-038 E 1.0 137.40

061-012-041 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-043 A 4.0 1,223.04

061-012-044 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-045 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-046 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-047 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-012-048 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-012-049 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-050 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-051 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-052 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-057 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-058 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-060 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-061 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-062 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-063 A 1.0 305.76

061-012-064 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-004 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-005 A 1.0 305.76

Page 1 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-021-006 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-009 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-023 A 2.0 611.52

061-021-026 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-034 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-038 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-043 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-045 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-046 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-047 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-051 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-058 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-060 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-061 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-062 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-064 A 3.0 917.28

061-021-067 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-070 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-071 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-072 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-073 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-075 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-076 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-077 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-078 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-079 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-080 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-081 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-082 A 1.0 305.76

061-021-083 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-003 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-006 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-007 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-008 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-042 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-043 A 1.0 305.76

Page 2 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-022-044 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-045 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-047 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-048 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-049 A 2.0 611.52

061-022-050 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-051 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-052 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-053 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-054 A 1.0 305.76

061-022-057 A 1.0 305.76

061-032-016 P 10.0 1,837.20

061-032-035 P 17.0 3,123.24

061-032-036 G +15 1.0 1,390.80

061-033-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-002 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-003 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-004 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-005 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-006 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-007 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-008 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-009 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-011 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-012 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-013 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-015 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-016 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-017 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-019 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-025 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-026 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-027 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-028 A 1.0 305.76

Page 3 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-033-029 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-034 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-036 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-038 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-039 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-040 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-041 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-042 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-043 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-044 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-045 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-046 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-049 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-050 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-051 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-052 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-053 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-054 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-055 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-058 A 1.0 305.76

061-033-059 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-002 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-007 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-009 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-013 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-015 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-016 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-017 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-019 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-041-021 A 3.0 917.28

061-041-023 A 1.0 305.76

Page 4 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-041-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-003 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-004 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-005 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-007 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-008 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-009 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-012 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-025 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-026 A 1.0 305.76

061-042-027 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-006 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-011 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-017 A 2.0 611.52

061-044-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-019 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-026 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-027 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-029 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-044-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-007 E 1.0 137.40

061-046-008 E 1.0 137.40

061-046-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-026 E 1.0 137.40

061-046-027 A 2.0 611.52

061-046-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-040 A 1.0 305.76

Page 5 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-046-041 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-042 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-043 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-044 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-045 A 2.0 611.52

061-046-050 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-051 A 2.0 611.52

061-046-054 A 1.0 305.76

061-046-056 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-046-067 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-046-068 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-046-069 A/E 1.0 443.16

061-061-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-009 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-011 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-019 A 2.0 611.52

061-061-022 A 2.0 611.52

061-061-025 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-026 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-027 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-028 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-029 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-061-039 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-002 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-004 A 2.0 611.52

061-062-009 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-011 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-012 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-015 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-016 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-017 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-018 A 1.0 305.76

Page 6 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-062-019 A 2.0 611.52

061-062-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-027 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-034 A 1.0 305.76

061-062-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-002 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-012 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-013 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-014 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-025 A 3.0 917.28

061-071-026 A 3.0 917.28

061-071-029 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-034 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-036 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-038 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-039 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-040 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-041 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-042 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-043 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-044 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-046 A 1.0 305.76

061-071-047 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-003 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-007 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-016 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-019 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-027 A 1.0 305.76

Page 7 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-072-028 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-029 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-034 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-042 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-043 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-047 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-048 A 1.0 305.76

061-072-050 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-015 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-019 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-030 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-081-036 A 4.0 1,223.04

061-081-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-004 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-006 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-007 A 2.0 611.52

061-082-010 A 3.0 917.28

061-082-014 A 2.0 611.52

061-082-016 A 2.0 611.52

061-082-017 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-019 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-082-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-083-001 A 1.0 305.76

061-083-003 A 1.0 305.76

061-083-004 A 1.0 305.76

061-093-037 P 21.0 3,858.12

061-093-044 E 2.0 274.80

061-111-017 P 180.0 33,069.60

061-112-006 A 7.0 2,140.32

061-112-008 A 2.0 611.52

Page 8 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-112-010 A 6.0 1,834.56

061-112-011 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-012 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-013 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-017 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-021 A 4.0 1,223.04

061-112-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-026 H2 1.0 962.76

061-112-028 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-036 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-112-041 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-009 D 7.0 1,202.88

061-113-012 D 12.0 2,062.08

061-113-013 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-015 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-016 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-017 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-018 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-020 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-021 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-022 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-023 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-024 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-025 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-026 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-027 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-028 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-029 E 1.0 137.40

061-113-030 H2 1.0 962.76

061-113-031 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-032 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-033 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-034 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-035 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-036 A 1.0 305.76

Page 9 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

061-113-037 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-038 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-039 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-040 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-041 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-042 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-043 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-044 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-045 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-046 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-047 E 1.0 137.40

061-113-048 A 1.0 305.76

061-113-049 A 1.0 305.76

061-131-004 K+1 1.0 481.56

061-131-009 J2 1.0 1,161.84

061-131-022 K 1.0 458.52

061-131-023 K 1.0 458.52

061-134-001 E +3 1.0 220.56

061-134-008 K+1 1.0 481.56

061-135-003 K+1 1.0 481.56

061-161-008 A 1.0 305.76

061-161-010 A 1.0 305.76

061-161-025 A 1.0 305.76

061-171-005 K 1.0 458.52

061-261-006 A 1.0 305.76

061-261-012 P 200.0 36,744.00

061-321-001 K+1 1.0 481.56

061-321-003 K+4 1.0 550.68

061-331-003 A 1.0 305.76

061-331-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-012 A 2.0 611.52

062-012-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-018 A 2.0 611.52

062-012-019 A 2.0 611.52

062-012-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-024 A 3.0 917.28

062-012-025 A 3.0 917.28

062-012-026 A 1.0 305.76

Page 10 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-012-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-012-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-008 A 3.0 917.28

062-013-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-031 A 2.0 611.52

062-013-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-013-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-006 A 1.0 305.76

Page 11 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-016-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-016-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-002 A 2.0 611.52

062-022-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-007 A 3.0 917.28

062-022-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-016 A 1.0 305.76

Page 12 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-022-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-046 A 2.0 611.52

062-022-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-055 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-056 A 2.0 611.52

062-022-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-061 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-062 A 1.0 305.76

062-022-063 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-031 A 1.0 305.76

Page 13 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-023-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-055 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-059 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-061 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-063 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-065 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-066 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-067 A 1.0 305.76

062-023-068 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-014 A 1.0 305.76

Page 14 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-031-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-029 A 2.0 611.52

062-031-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-031-047 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-010 A 2.0 611.52

062-041-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-012 A 2.0 611.52

062-041-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-022 A 1.0 305.76

Page 15 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-041-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-034 A 2.0 611.52

062-041-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-037 A 2.0 611.52

062-041-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-054 A 2.0 611.52

062-041-055 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-041-056 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-041-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-058 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-041-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-061 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-062 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-063 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-065 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-069 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-070 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-072 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-073 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-074 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-075 A 1.0 305.76

062-041-076 A 1.0 305.76

Page 16 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-042-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-039 A 2.0 611.52

062-042-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-042 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-042-044 E 1.0 137.40

062-042-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-047 G + 6 1.0 813.00

062-042-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-049 E 1.0 137.40

062-042-050 E 1.0 137.40

062-042-051 E 1.0 137.40

062-042-052 E +5 1.0 276.00

062-042-053 J1 1.0 809.88

062-042-055 A 2.0 611.52

062-042-056 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-042-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-059 A 1.0 305.76

062-042-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-008 A 1.0 305.76

Page 17 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-051-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-014 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-051-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-021 E 1.0 137.40

062-051-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-051-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-038 A 2.0 611.52

062-051-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-044 L 1.0 253.80

062-051-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-047 A 1.0 305.76

062-051-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-061-015 A 1.0 305.76

Page 18 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-062-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-062-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-007 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-063-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-063-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-064-002 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-004 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-005 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-007 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-008 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-064-009 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-010 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-011 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-012 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-013 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-014 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-015 A 2.0 611.52

062-064-016 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-017 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-018 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-019 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-014 A 11.0 3,363.36

062-065-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-017 A 2.0 611.52

062-065-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-022 A 2.0 611.52

062-065-023 A 1.0 305.76

Page 19 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-065-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-028 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-029 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-030 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-065-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-066-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-025 A 2.0 611.52

062-067-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-067-032 A 2.0 611.52

062-067-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-016 A 2.0 611.52

Page 20 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-068-017 A 2.0 611.52

062-068-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-028 A 2.0 611.52

062-068-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-068-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-069-021 A 2.0 611.52

062-069-022 A 2.0 611.52

062-069-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-069-024 A 2.0 611.52

062-072-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-017 A 1.0 305.76

Page 21 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-072-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-024 P 35.0 6,430.20

062-072-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-072-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-073-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-073-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-007 A 1.0 305.76

Page 22 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-074-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-017 A 2.0 611.52

062-074-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-074-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-030 A 1.0 305.76

Page 23 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-075-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-075-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-080-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-080-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-080-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-080-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-080-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-080-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-007 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-081-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-018 A 2.0 611.52

062-081-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-081-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-011 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-082-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-019 A 2.0 611.52

062-082-021 A 1.0 305.76

Page 24 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-082-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-025 A 16.0 4,892.16

062-082-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-082-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-083-013 A/E 1.0 443.16

062-083-014 G 1.0 427.80

062-083-018 E 1.0 137.40

062-083-019 G +51 1.0 3,702.00

062-083-021 E 1.0 137.40

062-085-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-006 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-085-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-011 A 6.0 1,834.56

062-085-012 A 2.0 611.52

062-085-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-022 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-085-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-085-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-031 A 2.0 611.52

062-085-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-086-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-020 L 1.0 253.80

Page 25 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-086-024 L 1.0 253.80

062-086-026 A 2.0 611.52

062-086-027 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-086-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-029 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-086-032 A 3.0 917.28

062-086-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-086-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-002 A 8.0 2,446.08

062-087-003 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-087-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-087-018 A 2.0 611.52

062-088-002 A 2.0 611.52

062-088-004 L 1.0 253.80

062-088-007 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-088-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-010 A 2.0 611.52

062-088-011 A 2.0 611.52

062-088-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-020 L 1.0 253.80

062-088-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-088-024 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-088-025 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-089-002 E 1.0 137.40

062-089-007 A 2.0 611.52

062-089-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-016 A 1.0 305.76

Page 26 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-089-017 A 2.0 611.52

062-089-020 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-089-022 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-089-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-089-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-020 A 6.0 1,834.56

062-091-021 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-091-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-091-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-025 A 2.0 611.52

062-091-026 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-091-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-091-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-005 A 1.0 305.76

Page 27 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-092-008 A 2.0 611.52

062-092-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-010 A 2.0 611.52

062-092-011 A 2.0 611.52

062-092-014 A 2.0 611.52

062-092-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-017 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-092-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-092-025 A 2.0 611.52

062-092-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-092-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-002 A 2.0 611.52

062-093-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-007 A 2.0 611.52

062-093-008 A 2.0 611.52

062-093-009 A 3.0 917.28

062-093-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-015 A 2.0 611.52

062-093-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-019 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-093-021 A 2.0 611.52

062-093-022 A 2.0 611.52

062-093-023 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-093-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-093-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-015 A 2.0 611.52

062-094-017 A 2.0 611.52

062-094-019 A 1.0 305.76

Page 28 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-094-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-094-025 A 2.0 611.52

062-095-013 A 2.0 611.52

062-095-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-023 A 3.0 917.28

062-095-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-031 A 2.0 611.52

062-095-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-095-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-006 A 2.0 611.52

062-096-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-019 A 2.0 611.52

062-096-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-096-033 A 1.0 305.76

Page 29 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-097-003 A 3.0 917.28

062-097-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-097-009 A 2.0 611.52

062-097-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-097-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-097-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-097-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-097-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-098-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-099-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-007 A 2.0 611.52

062-099-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-021 A 2.0 611.52

062-099-022 A 2.0 611.52

062-099-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-099-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-099-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-101-006 A 2.0 611.52

062-101-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-101-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-101-009 A 1.0 305.76

Page 30 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-101-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-101-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-101-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-102-001 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-002 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-102-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-102-015 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-102-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-102-019 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-020 A 3.0 917.28

062-102-021 A 7.0 2,140.32

062-102-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-102-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-102-025 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-026 A 2.0 611.52

062-102-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-103-004 A 2.0 611.52

062-103-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-103-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-028 A 1.0 305.76

Page 31 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:01PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-104-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-104-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-111-001 E 1.0 137.40

062-111-009 G 1.0 427.80

062-111-014 E +5 1.0 276.00

062-111-019 E 1.0 137.40

062-111-022 A/E 1.0 443.16

062-111-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-111-027 A/E 1.0 443.16

062-111-030 I 21.0 4,135.32

062-112-002 J1 1.0 809.88

062-114-001 A 2.0 611.52

062-114-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-114-004 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-114-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-114-006 G 1.0 427.80

062-114-007 F 1.0 274.92

062-114-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-114-016 E+1 1.0 165.12

062-114-018 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-114-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-114-020 A 2.0 611.52

062-114-021 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-114-022 E +5 1.0 276.00

062-115-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-017 A 2.0 611.52

062-115-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-025 E +5 1.0 276.00

062-115-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-115-032 E 1.0 137.40

062-115-033 E 1.0 137.40

062-116-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-018 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-116-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-022 A 1.0 305.76

Page 32 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-116-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-028 A 2.0 611.52

062-116-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-116-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-117-003 E 1.0 137.40

062-117-011 E+14 1.0 525.48

062-117-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-117-014 E 1.0 137.40

062-117-017 E 1.0 137.40

062-118-002 K+1 1.0 481.56

062-118-014 K+35 1.0 1,264.92

062-121-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-005 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-121-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-011 A 2.0 611.52

062-121-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-019 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-121-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-121-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-122-007 P 8.0 1,469.76

062-122-009 P 67.0 12,309.24

Page 33 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-122-010 P 16.0 2,939.52

062-122-012 P 46.0 8,451.12

062-122-013 P 201.0 36,927.72

062-123-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-019 A 2.0 611.52

062-123-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-022 A 2.0 611.52

062-123-025 A 2.0 611.52

062-123-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-028 A 2.0 611.52

062-123-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-031 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-123-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-123-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-003 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-131-015 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-131-016 A 4.0 1,223.04

062-131-018 A 2.0 611.52

062-131-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-021 A 2.0 611.52

062-131-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-033 A 1.0 305.76

Page 34 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-131-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-131-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-027 A 1.0 305.76

Page 35 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-132-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-047 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-055 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-056 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-059 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-061 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-062 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-063 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-065 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-066 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-067 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-068 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-069 A 1.0 305.76

Page 36 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-132-070 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-072 A 1.0 305.76

062-132-073 A 1.0 305.76

062-133-005 P 54.0 9,920.88

062-134-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-134-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-142-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-143-025 E 1.0 137.40

Page 37 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-151-002 P 78.0 14,330.16

062-151-004 P 38.0 6,981.36

062-151-005 P 50.0 9,186.00

062-151-006 P 3.0 551.16

062-261-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-039 A 1.0 305.76

Page 38 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-261-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-047 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-055 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-056 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-059 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-061 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-062 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-063 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-066 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-067 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-068 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-069 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-070 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-071 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-072 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-073 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-074 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-075 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-076 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-077 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-078 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-082 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-083 A 1.0 305.76

062-261-084 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-001 A 1.0 305.76

Page 39 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-262-002 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-009 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-010 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-013 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-014 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-018 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-023 A 2.0 611.52

062-262-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-262-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-012 A 12.0 3,669.12

062-271-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-015 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-271-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-021 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-271-023 E 1.0 137.40

062-271-024 E 1.0 137.40

062-271-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-026 E 1.0 137.40

062-271-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-030 A 2.0 611.52

062-271-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-271-032 A 1.0 305.76

Page 40 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-271-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-272-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-018 A 1.0 305.76

Page 41 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-273-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-273-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-024 A 1.0 305.76

Page 42 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-274-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-274-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-275-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-001 A 5.0 1,528.80

062-282-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-003 A 2.0 611.52

062-282-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-011 A 2.0 611.52

062-282-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-028 A 1.0 305.76

Page 43 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-282-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-047 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-055 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-056 A 2.0 611.52

062-282-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-059 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-061 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-062 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-063 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-065 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-066 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-067 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-068 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-069 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-070 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-071 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-072 A 1.0 305.76

Page 44 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-282-075 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-076 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-077 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-078 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-079 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-080 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-082 A 1.0 305.76

062-282-083 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-001 E+10 1.0 414.60

062-291-002 E 1.0 137.40

062-291-003 E 16.0 2,198.40

062-291-004 E 10.0 1,374.00

062-291-005 E 8.0 1,099.20

062-291-006 E 6.0 824.40

062-291-007 E 10.0 1,374.00

062-291-008 E 6.0 824.40

062-291-009 E 10.0 1,374.00

062-291-013 E 1.0 137.40

062-291-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-016 A 2.0 611.52

062-291-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-026 E 1.0 137.40

062-291-027 A 2.0 611.52

062-291-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-029 A 2.0 611.52

062-291-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-291-033 E 1.0 137.40

062-291-035 E 8.0 1,099.20

062-291-038 E 1.0 137.40

062-303-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-005 A 1.0 305.76

Page 45 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-303-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-016 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-024 A 2.0 611.52

062-303-026 A 2.0 611.52

062-303-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-030 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-035 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-036 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-044 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-047 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-050 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-051 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-052 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-058 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-060 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-065 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-066 A 1.0 305.76

Page 46 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-303-068 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-069 A 2.0 611.52

062-303-075 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-077 A 2.0 611.52

062-303-078 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-079 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-080 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-081 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-082 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-083 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-085 A 1.0 305.76

062-303-086 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-011 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-014 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-020 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-021 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-022 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-023 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-024 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-027 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-304-029 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-001 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-002 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-003 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-004 A 1.0 305.76

Page 47 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-305-005 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-006 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-007 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-008 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-009 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-010 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-012 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-013 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-015 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-018 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-019 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-025 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-026 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-027 A 2.0 611.52

062-305-028 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-031 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-032 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-033 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-034 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-037 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-038 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-039 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-040 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-041 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-042 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-043 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-045 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-046 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-048 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-049 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-053 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-054 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-057 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-064 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-066 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-067 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-068 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-069 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-070 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-071 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-072 A 1.0 305.76

Page 48 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

062-305-073 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-074 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-075 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-076 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-077 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-078 A 1.0 305.76

062-305-079 A 1.0 305.76

062-321-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-321-006 A 2.0 611.52

062-321-047 A 1.0 305.76

075-031-016 A 1.0 305.76

075-032-015 P 120.0 22,046.40

075-042-032 A 4.0 1,223.04

077-331-001 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-002 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-003 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-004 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-005 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-006 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-007 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-008 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-009 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-010 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-011 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-012 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-013 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-014 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-015 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-016 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-017 A 1.0 305.76

077-331-018 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-002 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-003 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-004 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-005 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-006 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-007 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-008 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-009 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-010 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-011 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-012 A 1.0 305.76

Page 49 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2021/22

Assessor's Parcel Number Land Use Classification Units Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessment

077-332-013 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-014 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-015 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-016 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-017 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-018 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-019 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-020 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-021 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-022 A 1.0 305.76

077-332-024 E 1.0 137.40

3,747.0 $990,802.322,069 Accounts

Page 50 of 50 05/17/2021 04:33:02PMCopyright © 2013 by NBS

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Item 6B. Attachment



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2021/22 Annual Report 4 

RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 

The following page presents the Resolution approving this Annual Report of Wastewater Treatment Service 

Charges for Fiscal Year 2021/22 and directing the filing of charges for collection by the San Luis Obispo 

County Tax Collector.  

Item 6B. Attachment



Resolution No. 2021-427  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-427 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 

DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF 

OCEANO FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH 

& SAFETY CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 

WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the District 

adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for wastewater services and facilities; and 

WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the District 

adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for wastewater services and facilities for 

a period of five years; and 

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution adopted by at 

least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of wastewater services and facilities 

charges annually on the property tax roll; and 

WHEREAS, on May 4, 2016, the District Board directed staff to proceed with collecting charges 

on the property tax roll for the community of Oceano, pursuant to Health & Safety Code 

§5473.4; and

WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the "Report") containing 

a description of each parcel of real property subject to the wastewater services and facilities 

charge and the amount of that charge for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 2021/22, computed 

in conformity with Ordinance No. 2016-001, which report is filed with the District at its District 

office, available for public inspection, and incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the wastewater 

services and facilities charges described therein to the San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector for 

collection on the Fiscal Year 2021/22 tax roll. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 

Obispo County Sanitation District: 

1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report on the

wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and approves the

Report and each wastewater services and facilities charge as submitted; and

2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the San

Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents with the

Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities charges set forth

in the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo County Tax Roll for

Fiscal Year 2021/22.

Item 6B. Attachment



Resolution No. 2021-427  

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County 

Sanitation District held June 2, 2021. 

__________________________ 

BOARD CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: ________________________ 

DISTRICT COUNSEL 

CONTENTS: 

BY: ________________________ 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

Item 6B. Attachment



 
 

Item 6C. Page 1 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 2, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Via:  Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent; and Amy Simpson, Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 
Subject: 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET; SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR JUNE 16, 

2021 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. That the Board Provide Input Regarding the Proposed 2021-22 Fiscal Year (FY) Budget 
and,  

2. Set a Noticed Public Hearing for June 16, 2021. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
A draft of the District Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22 is attached.  This budget covers the period 
of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.  Currently the District has a combined cash reserve of 
$35,314,212. 
 
The draft budget proposes to meet the operational, maintenance and capital needs of the District.  
This fiscal year the District will expend all annual revenues along with a portion of the Bond 
funding for the Redundancy Project.  The FY 2021/22 Operation expenses are 4% higher than 
that of the FY 20/21.  The 4% increase is largely due to inflationary costs on wages, materials, 
and energy. 
 
During FY 2021/22 District Staff has coordinated work efforts to limit disruptions to the on-site 
Redundancy Project work.  Staff will focus on maintenance and repairs to the District’s Trunk 
Main System along with Technical/Administrative investments during the fiscal year.  These 
efforts include: replacement of remote monitoring system on the collection system, updates to 
various policies and procedures such as the Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP), our 
Hazmat Business Plan (HMBP), a local limits study, and an overhaul of the District website. 
 



 
 

Item 6C. Page 2 

The District’s capital program consists of 2 projects during FY 2021/22. 
 
Redundancy Project – FY 2021/22 will deliver the majority of the Redundancy Project. The 
draft budget for redundancy assumes construction progress remains generally on 
schedule and that payment is made for construction progress.   
 
SCADA – The FY 2021/22 budget includes $150,000 in continued expansion of the 
District’s System Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) software.  These efforts are 
focused on automating control over the existing plant infrastructure in order to have a 
complete SCADA system following completion of the Redundancy Project. 

 
Using past experiences and best professional judgement, the draft budget for fiscal year 2021-22 
was prepared using conservative estimates and assumptions, mindful of the need to operate the 
facility in a safe, cost effective, efficient manner while complying with applicable federal, state and 
local requirements.  Revenue values for wastewater and connection fees were projected based 
on past revenues. 
 
Tabulated below are summary values extracted from the Consolidated Budget. 
 

Consolidated Budget 
 
 

 
 

Fund 19 
 
Fund 19 revenues are primarily wastewater service charges collected from Arroyo Grande, 
Grover Beach and Oceano.  Other revenues are primarily generated from brine disposal with 
minor contributions from lease payments and other reimbursements. 
 
Fund 19 supports the following general categories of District activities: 
 

• Personnel – Salaries, Wages and Benefits & Other Personnel Costs 
• Permits, Fees and Licenses 

Revenues by Fund Source
 Fund 19  Fund 20  Fund 26  Totals 

Total Revenues 5,914,800$   172,000$        -$             6,086,800$   
Use of Bond Funding/Transfer In -$              20,388,000$   -$             20,388,000$ 

Total Revenues 5,914,800$   20,560,000$   -$             26,474,800$ 

Expenditures by Fund Source
Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200$   -$               -$             3,251,200$   
Total Capital Outlay 75,000$        20,560,000$   769,000$      21,404,000$ 
Debt Service 790,956$      -$               (769,000)$    21,956$        
Operating Transfers Out/In 1,797,644$   1,797,644$   

Total Expense 5,914,800$   20,560,000$   -$             26,474,800$ 

Net Income
-$              -$               -$             -$              



 
 

Item 6C. Page 3 

• Communications and Computer Support 
• Administrative Costs, including Professional Services – Temporary Labor, 

Advertisements/Recruitment, Insurance Liability, Zone 1/1A Property Tax, Office and 
Safety Supplies 

• Disposal Services – Solids Handling, Brine Disposal Sampling 
• Utilities – Electricity, Gas, Rubbish, Water 
• Maintenance, Tools & Replacements – Equipment and Structures Maintenance  
• Materials, Services and Supplies – Plant Chemicals, Temporary Labor, Fuel 
• Training, Education and Memberships – Professional Certificates/Licenses 
• Scheduled Maintenance: $347,500 
• New Capital Equipment: $75,000 
• Transfer out of Fund 19 Funds to Support Fund 26 Projects - $769,000  

 
Staffing 
 
The staff roster consists of District Administrator (1), Secretary/Bookkeeper (1), Plant 
Superintendent (1), Plant Operations Supervisor (1), Plant Senior Operator (1), Laboratory 
Technician (1), Plant Operator II (3, 1 VACANT), There are ten (10) full time positions funded 
in the draft budget.  Nine positions are currently filled.   
 
This budget includes the new Plant Operator II that will be necessary as the Redundancy 
Project progresses.  These costs and needs for the additional operator were previously 
identified and are consistent with the operational expenses included in the adopted rates 
necessary to build the Redundancy Project. 

 
Fund 20 

 
Fund 20 revenue is provided primarily from connection fees from the three-member agencies.  A 
minor amount of revenue is received from interest on the fund balance account. This fund is the 
designated fund in support of the redundancy project.  Revenues from loans and bonds were 
received last fiscal year for the Redundancy Project and are listed as account Line-Item titled 
“Use of Bond Funding”. 
 
This fund supports capacity, expansion, and studies.  
 

• Wastewater Redundancy Project: provides $20.56 million to complete FY 21/22 efforts on 
the Redundancy Project.  This number is listed with Capital Equipment which also includes 
SCADA project. 
 

Fund 26  
 

Fund 26 expenditures are wholly supported by transfers from other funds.   The draft budget calls 
for a transfer from Fund 19 ($769.000).  Fund 26 funds regular capital replacement projects. 
 
Proposed Fund 26 Project Budgets: 
 

• $744,000 is proposed under Structure/Grounds Replacement & Improvement. 
• $25,000 is proposed under Emergency Equipment Repair.  

 
 



 
 

Item 6C. Page 4 

Conclusion 
 
The draft budget emphasizes maintenance, and construction of the redundancy project. 
 
Attachments: 
 

• Attachment 1: Consolidated Budget 
• Attachment 2: Notice of Public Hearing 



Fund 19 
Operating Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund
FY 2021/22

  Gross Revenues
    Service Charges and Fees 5,640,800        5,640,800        
    Connection Fees 157,000         157,000           
    Interest 142,000           15,000           157,000           
    Brine Revenue 132,000           132,000           
Total Revenues 5,914,800        172,000         - 6,086,800        

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 904,000           904,000           
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 547,100           547,100           
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 63,600             63,600             
    Communications 18,500             18,500             
    Administrative Costs 611,500           611,500           
    Disposal Services 62,500             62,500             
    Utilities 261,000           261,000           
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 347,500           347,500           
    Materials, Services and Supplies 387,000           387,000           
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500             48,500             
Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200        - - 3,251,200        

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 790,956           790,956           
Total Other Charges 790,956           - - 790,956           

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 769,000          769,000           
     Capital Equipment 75,000             20,560,000    20,635,000      
Total Capital Outlay 75,000             20,560,000    769,000          21,404,000      

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Use of Bond Funding 19,359,356    19,359,356      
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 769,000           (769,000) - 
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 1,028,644        1,028,644      2,057,288        
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,797,644        20,388,000    (769,000) 21,416,644      

  Total Funding Source 5,914,800        20,560,000    - 26,474,800      
  Total Expense 5,914,800        20,560,000    - 26,474,800      
Net Change (Deficit) - - - - 

Revenues

CONSOLIDATED FY 21/22 DRAFT BUDGET

Item 6C. Attachment No. 1



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY  

SANITATION DISTRICT 
ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET 

DATE: June 16, 2021 
TIME:  6:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Arroyo Grande City Council Chambers 

215 E. Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420  

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: 

1. The District Administrator has prepared a proposed final Budget,
which is available for inspection, during regular business hours,
7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, at the District Office
located at 1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, California.

At 6:00 p.m., on June 16, 2021, through a virtual Zoom meeting or at
the Arroyo Grande City Council Chambers, 215 E. Branch Street,
Arroyo Grande, CA, 93420, South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District Board of Directors will meet to consider and to
adopt the final Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget.

2. At the time and place specified in this Notice, any person may
appear to be heard regarding any item in the Budget or regarding
the addition of any other items.

3. The hearing on the Budget may be continued if necessary.

If you should have questions related to the Budget, please contact Amy 
Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary, at (805) 481-6903. 

Item 6C. Attachment No. 2



Item 6D. Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

          STAFF REPORT 
 
Date: June 2, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator; Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
 
Subject: DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
This report represents ongoing information on the latest District staff activities on major 
capital projects and studies, programmatic initiatives, regional collaboration, 
miscellaneous activities, and Plant Operations.   Updates since the last report are 
provided in italics below: 
 
Capital Projects: 
 
Redundancy Project:   

• Quarterly Update Provided Tonight. 
 
Central Coast Blue: 

• On April 13 the City of Arroyo Grande directed their City Manager to send a letter 
to both the City of Grover Beach and the City of Pismo Beach requesting 
modifications to the Central Coast Blue Operating Agreement. 

• City of Grover Beach and Pismo Beach have responded and agreed to continue 
negotiations and consider modifications of the agreement. 

• The cities have tentatively requested a meeting of all three City Councils to be 
held potentially in August to discuss governance, oversight, financing, 
procurement and timelines.   

• Further details will be forthcoming from the respective City Councils. 
 
Misc: 
 

• On June 16th there will be a 2nd monthly meeting in June 
• Staff recommends cancelling the July 7th meeting. 
• The District intends to reconvene in person meetings beginning on the August 4th 

meeting.  This meeting will be held at the Oceano Community Services District. 
• Negotiations with SEIU are ongoing 

 
Plant Tours:  
 

Suspended due to Covid-19 
 



Item 6D. Page 2 
 

Tentative Items:  
 

1. District Administrator Contract Renewal     06/16/2021 
2. 2021/22 Final Budget       06/16/2021 
3. Resolution for Non-Represented Employees   06/16/2021 

  



Item 6D. Page 3 
 

Plant Operations Report 
 
During this reporting period (May 1st – May 28th) the District’s facility met its Permit limitations as 
required under the State of California’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
Permit issued to the District. All analysis was within Permit limitations.  
 

Monthly Plant Data for May 2021 

 
Operation and Maintenance Tasks 

• Cleaned and emptied old polymer totes 
• Checked Underground Service Alerts 
• Fit and welded flange to Victaulic coupling for new Hellan strainer installation 
• Repaired leak on sludge bed water line 
• Installed new sludge bed water line 
• Assisted Filanc with video inspection of storm drain line 
• Replaced metal strap on influent laboratory sampler 
• Installed hot water booster pump on office water heater 
• Cut and dispose of old polymer totes 
• Mowed lawn around flag pole 
• Performed a hydraulic flush of the Fixed Film Reactor 
• Performed a drain and rinse of all serpentine channels of the Chloring Contact Tank 
• Installed new ventilation fan motor on headworks fan 
• Setup and painted new Hellan strainer and Moyno sludge pump 
• ERG performed annual maintenance on boiler 

 
Work Orders Completed 

• Clean and inspect Fixed Film Reactor orifices and netting 
• Rinse surfaces of all clarifiers 
• Test ran emergency bypass pump and emergency generator 
• De-ragged both primary sludge pumps 
• Inspected digester vacuum/pressure relief valves 
• Replaced heat and air conditioning air filter 
• Preventative Maintenance: 

o 6-inch trash pump 
o Plant carts 
o forklift 

 
 



Item 6D. Page 4 
 

Training 
No training this reporting period. 
 
Call Outs 
May 18th,20th, and 25th – High Final ORP Alarm. Operations staff is in the process of optimizing 
the Sodium Bisulfite system to stabilize and lessen usage.  
 
May 25th, 1:21 AM – Motion Sensor Alarm. Operations staff responded and thoroughly 
inspected entire facility. There were no signs of entry.  
 
District Operations Staff 
District Operators working on repairing a sludge bed water line.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6D. Page 5 
 

Digester No. 2 Rehabilitation Project  
The Digester rehab project continues to progress and is on schedule. Work that has been 
completed is removal of old valves and installation of new valves, sand blast of new valves to 
prepare for coating, removal of chime grouting, surface prep of chime to prepare for coating, 
installation of new steps, and pressure washing of the interior of digester to prep for sand blasting. 
Some project progress photos have been attached below.  

 



Item 6D. Page 6 
 

 

 



Item 6D. Page 7 
 

 

 
 



Item 6D. Page 8 
 

 
 


	AGENDA 06-02-2021
	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 06-02-2021
	06.02.2021

	ITEM 5B MINUTES OF 2021 05-05
	ITEM 6A a Staff Report WWTP Redundancy Update Jun2021
	ITEM 6A Attachment No. 2 Feb _Apr Exec Summaries CM Reports
	Feb-Executive Summary_2021.03.05
	Mar-Executive Summary_2021.04.07
	Apr-Executive Summary_2021.05.10

	ITEM 6A Attachment No. 3 SSLOCSD Redundancy Project Budget Status May 2021
	ITEM 6B A COLLECTION OF WASTEWATER CHARGES
	ITEM 6B Attachment S SLO County San Dist 2021-22 Report_Oceano (002)
	ITEM 6C a staff report PROPOSED BUDGET FY 21-22
	RecommendationS:

	ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT NO. 1 CONSOLIDATED DRAFT Budget 21-22
	Consolidated Budget 21-22

	ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT NO. 2 Notice of Public Hearing for FY 21-22 Budget
	ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET

	ITEM 6D DISTRICT ADMIN AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT



